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11 June 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: .Director of Central Intelligence

FROM - :  Angus MacLean Thuermer
R Assistant to the Director

SUBJECT : Air Force Association Briefing Requést

, As I mentioned briefly at the 11 June morning meeting,
the Air Force Association is holding its 30th annual national
convention in Washington next September.

Theif executive director has asked if 500 members can
comg out here by bus to be briefed on September 22.

- 1 hope that our experience with the AIAA did not leave
us so puckered up we can't respond to this good opportunity.
The Association is composed of Air Force veterans, many of them
retired officers, reservists or guardsmen. The delegates come
from 300 cities in every state. Many are civic leaders.

I favor e obliging these people. Incidentally, the )

new guidelines on public speaking are ready for the Management

Committee to consider. STATINTL
The Association's letter is attached. We should give

them the courtesy of an early reply.

Angus MacLean Thuermer
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Assistant to the DCI .

Executive Registry
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Angus:

See DCI's note but keep in mind that these .
guidelines have not yet been approved because ‘.
they are the subject of a Hank Knoche/Paul
Walsh dialogue at the moment. In order to

play it safe, please review with Walsh and ' :
clear with Knoche. _ ' ST STATINTL

Date

16 June 1.97.6
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SENDER WILL CHECK CLASSIFICATION TOP AND BOTTOM
[ UNcLAsSSIFIED | | CONFIDENTIAL | | SECRET

OFFICIAL ROUTING SLIP
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DCI

ACTION DIRECT REPLY PREPARE REPLY
APPROVAL DISPATCH RECOMMENDATION
COMMENT FILE RETURN
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16 JUN 1976%
FOLD HERE TO RETURN TO SENDER
FROM: NAME, ADDRESS AND PHONE NO.
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